Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No

Tuesday 11 October 2022

9.30 am

Crompton Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services Tel. 0161
770 5151 or email Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Thursday, 6
October 2022.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may record
/ film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press
are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting
and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional Services Officer
who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’'s Website

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending council meetings

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors S Hussain, Sheldon and Surjan

Election of Chair


mailto:Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings

Oldham

Council

The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.
Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)
Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence (Pages 5 - 40)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of
a premises licence in respect of Eurocity Mini Market, 93-95 Yorkshire Street,
Oldham which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination.

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence (Pages 41 - 88)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of
a premises licence in respect of Anglers Arms, 95 Wrigley Head, Failsworth
which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to
each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has
been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it
can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in
writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the
hearing and must also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description
of the points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to
their application, representations or notice. Any application to call a withess where
the party has not given 2 working days’ notice will be considered by the Panel at the
beginning of the hearing and permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further
information (which must be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or
representation). Where any party considers this time to be insufficient then, a
request in writing may be made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an
extension of time at least two working days before the hearing; however this will not
automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing,
however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information
they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form
and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As
such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially.
Members must disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules
of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry out their duty placing what weight
they feel is appropriate given the nature of the evidence and the manner in which it
was obtained, and communicated.

Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Constitutional Services Officer (“the Clerk”) will welcome those present and
outline the procedure to be followed (as set out below) and record those present.
The Clerk will remind everyone that each party will have up to 60 minutes to address
the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION

The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted)
and call any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having
received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any
witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his
withesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the
members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their
representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses
(subject to having given the required prior notice or having received permission at
the beginning of the hearing). The party and any witnesses may be questioned by
Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who
intend to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties
then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to
present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
Licensing Authority

Environmental Health Representation

Other Responsible Authorities Representation

Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make
a closing statement.

Page 2



The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The
panels may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional
Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the
reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Report of Executive Member for: Neighbourhoods

Officer contact: Nicola Lord

13t September 2022

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a premises
licence in respect of Eurocity Mini Market, 93-95 Yorkshire Street, Oldham which, due to
representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5



Licensing Panel — 13" September 2022

Licensing Act 2003 — Application to Vary a Premises Licence
Eurocity Mini Market, 93-95 Yorkshire Street, Oldham, OL1 3ST

1

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

Background

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a
premises licence in respect of Eurocity Mini Market, 93 Yorkshire Street, Oldham
which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

Recommendations

Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

The Application

On the 14" July 2022 Mr Shako Mohammed applied for the grant of a premises licence
in respect of the premises named above. The last day for representations in respect
of the application was the 11" August 2022.

Details of the application are as follows:-

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Monday to Sunday 9am — 11pm

A copy of the application & proposed plan is attached at Appendix 1.
A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

Representations

Following submission and advertisement of the application representations have been
received. These can be found at Appendix 3 to this report.

A representation was received from public health regarding staff training to mitigate
risks of underage sales. The applicant provided further information and public health
subsequently withdrew their representation.

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application.

Attention should be drawn to Sections 6 of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
relating to Prevention of Crime & Disorder. A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy
statement will be available at the hearing.

Page 6



6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4

7.5

8.1

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

In relation to ‘Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime & disorder...for
example, where there is good reason to suppose disorder may take place, the
presence of CCTV cameras both inside and immediately outside the premises can
actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime generally. Some
licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premies for the prevention of crime
directed against the business itself, its staff or its customers. But any condition may
require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise
location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

Options/Alternatives

When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

Consultation

Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

Page 7



9.1

10
10.1
11

111

12
12.1
13

13.1

14

Legal Services Comments

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing policy
statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person who
made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
Contained within the body of the report.
Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National
Guidance.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
No
Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act :

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Nicola Lord

Appendices
Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application & Proposed Plan
Appendix 2 — Location Map

Appendix 3 — Representation against the application from the following:

1. Trading Standards

Page 8



OLDHAM Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Mr Shako MOHAMMED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Eurocity Mini Market,
93 -95 Yorkshire Street

Post town Oldham Postcode OL1 38T

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Email

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £12,500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership [_]  please complete section (B)
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club []  please complete section (B)
d) a charity [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)
[]

) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 9



0) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [] please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  apersonwho is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of  []  please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

X
Il
Il

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [] Miss [IMs [] example, Rev)

Surname MOHAMMED First names Shako Kawa Mohammed

Date of birth: I am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes

Nationality:

Current residential address if
different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ IMs [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 10




E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |?D|2 |0 |\|/|8 |2 |0 \g TZ |
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD M YYYY

want it to end? HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A community based Mini Market and grocery store, with an off licence situated in a
commercial area in the outskirts of the town centre.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Page 11



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12

Please tick all that
apply

O O o0O0ddodd



A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18

10



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19

11



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 20

12



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21

13



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
(please read guidance note
7) Off the X
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 09.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)
23.00
Tue 1 09.00
23.00
Wed | 09.00
23.00
Thur | 09.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
23.00 | left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 09.00
23.00
Sat 09.00
23.00
sun | 09.00
23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of

the form):

Name

Mr Shako MOHAMMED

Date of birth: Place of birth:  Nationality:

Phone Number

Address

Postcode |

In Progress

Personal licence number (if known)

Salford City Councill

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 22

14



K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 09.00
23.00
Tue | 09.00
23.00
Wed | 09.00
23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur 1 09.00 please list (please read guidance note 6)
23.00
Fri 09.00
23.00
Sat 09.00
23.00
Sun- | 09.00
23.00

Page 23

15



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. CCTV system installed and operational. System maintained in good working order to the
satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.

2. CCTV covers all areas of the store including the entrance, point of sale and main alcohol
displays

3. CCTV must record whenever the premises is open for licensable activities
4. CCTV signage prominently displayed at the premises

5. CCTV must be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition image and a clear head and
shoulders image of every person entering the premises and at the point of sale

6. Location of CCTV cameras recorded on the plan attached to the licence. Any additional
cameras requested by the police will be fitted within a reasonable time.

7. The recording medium i.e., discs, tapes, hard drive etc, and associated images must be
retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 31 days. These images must be made
available to police and other authorised officers upon request

8. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must provide police with
contact details of at least one member of staff who are trained and familiar with the operation
of the CCTV equipment so that they are able to provide copies of the recorded data upon
request.

9. A full internal weekly check of the CCTV system will be made, and details recorded on a
log sheet to ensure that the CCTV system is in good working order and that the recordings
are time and date stamped

10. The premises licence holder or designate premises supervisor must ensure steps are
taken to rectify any fault in the CCTV system immediately and a log of those steps are made
available for inspection to police or other authorised officer

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
2. Incident Register

11. When the DPS is not on duty, there must be another authorised person who will be
contactable at all times and be able to attend the premises within one hour while the supply
and sale of alcohol is being undertaken, except in cases of emergency. The identity of this
person will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol

Page 24 16



12. No credit given for the sale of alcohol

13. Incident book maintained at the premises to record details of the following:
Any violence or anti-social behaviour on or immediately outside the premises
Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises

Any call for policy/ambulance assistance to the premises

14. The incident log must be made available immediately on request to the police or other
authorised officers. All records must be retained on the premises for 12 months from the date
of the incident

15. Any staff employed at the premises must be provided with training before they sell alcohol
and refresher training every 6 months thereafter. Training must include information on
preventing the sale of alcohol to somebody who is drunk and age restricted products

16. Written record of all training carried out must be kept. These records must be stored on
the premises and made available for inspection to police or another authorised officer upon
request

¢) Public safety
No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17. Prominent clear and legible signage must be displayed at the exits to the premises
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and to leave the
premises and the area quickly and quietly

18. The Premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must ensure that litter
arising from people using the premises is cleared away on a regular basis

19. The Premises licence holder must ensure that no lighting or air conditioning units cause any
nuisance to another neighbouring property

20. The staff must observe the external frontage of the premises using the CCTV monitor and
use their best endeavours to disperse any customers that appear to be loitering outside the
premises, especially any groups of 3 people or more

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 25 17




21. The premises operates a Challenge 25 proof of age policy which will require any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 to produce identification to prove they are 18 or over

22. Only a passport, photocard driving licence, EU Union ID, Armed Forces ID cards or a proof
of age card bearing the PASS accredited hologram, photograph of the individual and DOB shall
be accepted as proof of age

23. Prominent, clear and legible Challenge 25 signage displayed at all entrances as well as at
least one location behind any counter

24. REFUSALS REGISTER

24.1 The premises must maintain a refusals logbook to record the details of all refusals of the
sale of alcohol to persons suspected of being under the age of 18, appear to be drunk or
suspected proxy sales

24.2. The premises licence holder, designated premises supervisor or nominated representative
must regularly monitor the entries in the log, sign and date when checked. The book must be
made available to police or another authorised officer upon request

25. Any person authorised to sell alcohol must be provided with training before they sell alcohol,
and refresher training every 6 months thereafter. Training will include information on how to
prevent underage sales, acceptable forms of ID, basic conflict management and age restricted
products

26. A written record must be kept of all training provided and these records kept on the premises
for inspection by police or another authorised officer upon request

27. No person under the age of 18 will be employed to work at the premises

28. Alcohol refusals policies must be displayed at the entrance of the premises, the point of
display and the point of sale

29. Proxy notices must be prominently displayed at all places where alcohol is displayed and the
point of sale

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ( paid online) X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where u
applicable. Electronic application
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that I must now advertise my application. X
e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected.
[ ]
X

Page 26 18




[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of
any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or
have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration
status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be
liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the immigration, asylum and nationality act 2006 and
pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge,
or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature T. Clawke

Date 14th July 2022

Capacity Agent on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Tony Clarke
JMC Licensing Consultants
540 Antrim road

Page 27 19



Post town ‘ Belfast ‘ Postcode

| BT155G)

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 07388 441720

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

securelicenses@gmail.com

Page 28

20



62 obed

DRY GOODS

DRY GOODS

To Basement

KITCHEN

)

owre [l |

i

DRY GOODS

= DRY GOODS
O [===============
N
m
=

SOFTS
DRY'jOODS

Roller Shutters

Roller Shutters

LEGEND

Fire Exit |:|

Camera o C

Fire Ext ﬁ

Monitor -

ROLLER SHUTTERS ][

Drawing Purpose

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

Name of Premises

Drawing Details

The purposeof this drawing isfor thesubmission of a Premises Licence Application.
All Measurements have been drawn in millimeteres.
This drawing is not be used for the intention of any building, shop fitting or construction purposes.

Eurocity Mini Market

Premises Address
93 — 95 Yorkshire Street,
Oldham,

OL1 38T

SCALE

1:100




This page is intentionally left blank



T¢ obed

v Coliseum Theatre

9 Bartlam P Rhodes St Rhodes St Rhodes St . Rhodes St
Bees Knees Tetley -
9 2 : ;

@ 3 E
-4 S All Surveyv Q 2
=] S =
® @

Royal Piri Piri %

barbers Portuguese = i i
et - 5 Stocco Rgstau_rant ffeti Afro i?{,ggggdiohgi
Pepe’s Piri Piri Oldham ' Fusion Home Interiors  Florida Fried Chicken =Ahento.ltalie
@ @ Home Furniture Shop  Fried Chicken + £ Mooboo Oldham - Rl
(2] 77 75 Q Q The Best Bubble Tea - AlS B>
Clegg John R 07 Bubble Tea @ Q [
hlre St Optician = -5 % } it
Fishman Aquatics = 3
Aguariumshop Yorkshire St a =
Soul Cafee Oldham Shawarma i eKh ber Bakel
? 9 ROUTE78 takeaway Yorkshire St " G ;
’ Yorkshire St Y

.. William Anthony

niture By,Lauren
i@ Hairdressing

1e Furniture Shop

The 0Old Bank
% 5
9Hark To Topper

IThe Beeches

0 9 Eiév W @Hamez Express 9

CORBLENDS ' Royal Mist @ 9 <
7th Circle Tattoo 0 e Kandy Bab 3
& Piercing 20 y.5aby Tymbuktu S
Tattoo shop
Braithwaite Bat Surveys
Nmech Servicesv
St
45 “eeé @
Carnaby School of Dance 9 . 4
e Space Campus q
®0 =0
Andy—-—ut
Google "' Aspire PLAB Academy P )
- .

i —— e e S

Sho deas mAnnn

Al's P

sy e N S






c¢ obed

Dldham

yno® b

oy =y

OPENT DAYS

y  8.00am

TILL
LATE

€ -1—X-

|
|




This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Act 2003
Responsible Authority Representation Form

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that responsible authorities
may wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on
this link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Mr Shako Kawa Mohammed

Premises Name

Eurocity Mini Market

Premises Address

93-95 Yorkshire Street, Oldham, OL1 3ST

Type of Application

Premises licence — supply of alcohol

Section 2 — Responsible Authority Details

Please tick the appropriate
box

Greater Manchester Police
Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue
Environmental Health

X | Trading Standards

Public Health

Safeguarding

Planning Service

Home Office Immigration

Licensing Service

Full Name

Laura Clarke

Telephone

0161 770 1344

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Laura.clarke@oldham.gov.uk

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Trading Standards
Oldham Council,

Sir Robert Peacock House,
Vulcan Street,

Oldham,

OL1 4LA

Page 35

Oldham



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
mailto:Laura.clarke@oldham.gov.uk

Section 3 — Representation Details

X | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 4 what changes you would like to
see

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The current owner of this business and individual who is liable for business rates, since 1%
June 2017 to date, is Mr Saukaut Raza. Although Mr Raza isn't listed on the application,
Trading Standards have had previous dealings with Mr Raza and the premise in relation to
the supply and possession of illicit and counterfeit tobacco products (illegal tobacco).

e In response to complaints received about illegal cigarettes being sold from the
premise, Trading Standards authorised a test purchase of illegal cigarettes on the
11" February 2021. It was successful as a packet of illegal cigarettes was retrieved
from the back room and sold for £5.

e Subsequently, a visit was carried out at the premise on the 20" February 2021 with
a trained sniffer dog and Officers seized a substantial quantity of counterfeit and
illicit tobacco.

e The seizure comprised of 12600 mixed brand cigarette sticks and 450g hand rolling
tobacco.

e The cigarettes and hand rolling tobacco were concealed within a wall in the back
stock room which was accessed by turning a screw on a fake light switch. The
method of concealment shows the sophistication and expense that went into
attempting to have these illegal products on the premise without being detected.

e Following the seizure of illegal cigarettes on the 20" February, to assist in
determining whether the illegal activity was continuing, a further test purchase was
authorised to take place on the 13" September 2021. It was successful as a packet
of illegal cigarettes was retrieved from the back stock room and sold for £5.

e The Service continued to receive intelligence reports that the illegal activities
regarding illicit and counterfeit tobacco products was continuing and therefore
another test purchase exercise was conducted on the 24" February 2022. It was
successful as a packet of illegal cigarettes was retrieved from underneath the till and
sold for £5.

e More reports of illegal tobacco sales taking place were received and a joint operation
was carried out between Oldham Trading Standards and West Yorkshire Trading
Standards on the 21% June 2022, due to links with this premise in Oldham and
residential addresses in West Yorkshire. Although no illegal tobacco products were
found in the premise on this date, a chute was identified that was concealed within
a wall behind the counter and likely accessed from a flat above. Access to the flat
above can only be gained with a warrant issued by the court.

e Whilst no illegal tobacco products were found in Oldham on this date, West
Yorkshire Trading Standards executed warrants at addresses on this day also, that
had been linked to the storage of illegal tobacco products. Checks on the electoral
register showed that Mr Raza is named as living at one of the address and in total,
72180 cigarettes sticks and 8.4kg hand rolling tobacco were seized from this
address.

Page 36




We therefore believe that granting this application undermines the licensing objective of
prevention of crime and disorder because it is a criminal offence to sell or offer for sale
cigarettes which are counterfeit or illicit.

s.92 Trade Marks Act 1994 makes it a criminal offence to expose for sale or possess for
supply counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco products which bear a sign identical to or likely to
be mistaken for a registered trade mark. For illicit (smuggled) tobacco itis a criminal offence
under The Standardised Packaging of Tobacco Products Regulations 2015 to offer or
possess for supply sale tobacco products which do not bear the standardised packaging
and graphic health warnings in English. lllicit tobacco does not comply with these labelling
or health warning requirements. Further, itis also a criminal offence under s.144 Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises licence holder or DPS to knowingly keep or allow to be kept, on
any relevant premises, any goods which have been imported without payment of duty or
which have otherwise been unlawfully imported. Such goods would include illicit cigarettes
as these products are not intended for sale in the UK and duty has not been paid.

The illegal tobacco products found were seized under this criminal Trade Marks and
Standardised Packaging legislation.

It was a substantial quantity of illegal tobacco found within the premise on the 20%"
February 2021 and its concealment suggests an attempt to avoid detection. Together with
the 3 successful test purchases, seizure from a residential address linked to the owner of
this business and continued complaints about the sale of illegal tobacco products from the
premise, suggests a propensity to engage in this illegal activity which brings into doubt the
suitability of the business to adhere to the licensing objectives regardless of who is listed
on the application form as the applicant.

Trading Standards are looking to pursue Mr Raza for the offences that have taken place to

date.

A timeline summary of our dealings with the premises by the Trading Standards
department is summarised below;

Allegation of illegal tobacco products
January 2021 | being sold from the premises
Successful test purchase of illegal
February 2021 | cigarettes

Seizure of 12600 illegal cigarettes
and 4509 hand rolling tobacco from
February 2021 | the premise

Successful test purchase of illegal
September 2021 | cigarettes

Search was carried out, no illegal
tobacco products were found but Mr
November 2021 | Raza was present.

Allegation of illegal tobacco products
November 2021 | being sold from the premises
Allegation of illegal tobacco products
December 2021 | being sold from the premises
Allegation of illegal tobacco products
January 2022 | being sold from the premises
Allegation of illegal tobacco products
January 2022 | being sold from the premises

Page 37




Successful test purchase of illegal
February 2022 | cigarettes

Allegation of illegal tobacco products
April 2022 | being sold from the premises
Allegation of illegal tobacco products
May 2022 | being sold from the premises
Search carried out at the premise and
June 2022 | chute concealment discovered.
Search carried out at an address
linked to Mr Raza and 72180 illegal
cigarettes and 8.4kg hand rolling
June 2022 | tobacco seized.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The World Health Organisation has identified the illicit trade in tobacco products to be a
serious threat to public health. In its Protocol to Eliminate lllicit Trade in Tobacco Products
(ratified by the UK Government in June 2018) it states that the illicit trade in tobacco
products, ‘poses a serious threat to public health. lllicit trade increases the accessibility and
affordability of tobacco products, thus fuelling the tobacco epidemic and undermining
tobacco control policies.™

Since 2017 all cigarettes and hand rolling tobacco sold in the UK must be contained within
standardised packaging with graphic warnings and images. Some of the objectives of these
standardised packaging being brought in as law were:
- discouraging people from starting to use tobacco products
- encouraging people to give up using tobacco products
- reducing potential for packaging to detract from the effectiveness of health
warnings.?

However, illicit and counterfeit cigarettes such as those found at Eurocity Mini Market do
not comply with these requirements and have branded packaging meaning that any health
warnings are less prominent and serve to undermine these objectives.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

N/A

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

lllegal tobacco products are sold at a cheaper price than legitimate tobacco making them
more affordable to children. They are even more affordable when packets of cigarettes are
split and sold as singles. A survey of 14-17 year olds commissioned by Trading Standards

L WHO Protocol to Eliminate Illicit Trade in Tobacco Products
https://www.who.int/fctc/protocol/illicit_trade/protocol-publication/en/

2ZEXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM TO THE STANDARDISED PACKAGING OF TOBACCO
PRODUCTS REGULATIONS 2015 2015 No. 829
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/829/pdfs/uksiem 20150829 en.pdf

Page 38



https://www.who.int/fctc/protocol/illicit_trade/protocol-publication/en/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/829/pdfs/uksiem_20150829_en.pdf

North West found that 14% of the 14-17 years surveyed in the North West said that they
had purchased illegal cigarettes within the last 12 months. 66% of these illegal cigarettes
were purchased from shops.

Section 4 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

N/A

Section 6 — Sighature

- %/ZM

Date: 4" August 2022

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
licensing@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing licensing@oldham.gov.uk

Page 39


mailto:licensing@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@oldham.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Report of Executive Member for: Neighbourhoods

Officer contact: Nicola Lord

13t September 2022

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a premises
licence in respect of Anglers Arms, 95 Wrigley Head, Failsworth which, due to representations
being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 41



Licensing Panel — 13" September 2022

Licensing Act 2003 — Application to Vary a Premises Licence
Anglers Arms, 95 Wrigley Head, Failsworth, M35 9BH

1 Background

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a
premises licence in respect of Anglers Arms, 95 Wrigley Head, Failsworth which, due
to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

2 Recommendations

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representation received.

3 The Application

3.1 On the 12t July 2022 Advalue Properties Ltd applied for the variation of a premises
licence in respect of the premises named above. The last day for representations in
respect of the application was the 9™ August 2022.

3.2 Details of the proposed variation are as follows:-

Permit the sale of alcohol from an outdoor bar between 12pm and 8pm Monday to Sunday
(with a non-standard timing of 20pm on Bonfire night only)

Extend permitted hours on Friday & Saturday
3.3 A copy of the application & proposed plan is attached at Appendix 1.

3.4 A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

4 Representations

4.1 Following submission and advertisement of the application representations have been
received. These can be found at Appendix 3 to this report.

A representation was received from Environmental Health due to noise nuisance
concerns if the premises were to extend their hours on a Friday & Saturday evening,
and an agreement was reached between the applicant and EH. However, the
applicant has since withdrawn their request to extend their hours on a Friday &
Saturday evening and are now only seeking the use of the outdoor bar for the sale of
alcohol.

Page 42



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application. Attention should be drawn to
Section 8 of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to Public Nuisance.

In relation to Public Nuisance paragraph 8.2 provides:-

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps
as are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicants operating schedule.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy statement will be available at the hearing.

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and
into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go
to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances
of live music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright light
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

Page 43



7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

10
10.1
11

111

12
12.1
13

13.1

Options/Alternatives

When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for (with the withdrawal of extending the
hours)

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
Consultation

Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

Legal Services Comments

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or
any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
Contained within the body of the report.
Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National
Guidance.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
No
Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act 3Page 44



File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Nicola Lord

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application & Proposed Plan

Appendix 2 — Location Map

Appendix 3 — Representations against the application from the following:
1. Danielle Hook
2. Mr & Mrs McLaughlin
3. Mr & Mrs McNamee

4. Robert Wild

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL0942

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Anglers Arms

95 Wrigley Head

Failsworth

Post town Failsworth Postcode M35 9BH

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £6578

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) _

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Page 47




Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes U
N
0

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| lMI\l/[ | |YYiY§|{ |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)  [JYes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)

We have built a bar in the Garden area of the premises where we would like to sell alcohol and
non alcoholic drinks

We would like full use of Garden Area

We would like to play recorded Music

We would like to extend our opening times in the Bar on a Saturday and sunday

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 48




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note

3)
a)
b)
©)
d)
e)
f)
g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 49

Please tick all that apply

Z X X 0O 0O o -

O



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors Ind O

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read ndoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Finish Both I:I

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
"""" guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
"""" rformance of pl ifferent time hose listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 50




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or O

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
""""""""" guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
""""""""" xhibition of film ifferent time hose listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 51




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
""""""""" guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
""""""""" indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column

on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 52




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
"""""""" (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the column on the leff, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 53




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Ind O

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please ndoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
"""""""" read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
"""""""" performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 54




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 11:00 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue 11:00 | 23:30
Wed 11:00 | 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
"""""""" read guidance note 6)
Thur | 11:00 | 12:30
Fri 11:00 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
"""""""" playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 11:00 | 01:00
"""""""" The Garden Bar area will be Open from Noon until 8pm
Monday till Sunday
Sun Noon | 23:30

Page 55




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Ind O

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
"""""""" read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
"""""""" the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 56




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(®

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O

outdoors or both — please tick
— outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors 0

________________ guidance note 4)
Both U

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
---------------- description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
r at different times to th listed in the column on th

left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 57




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors O
Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 23:30

Tue 11:00 23:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 11:00 23:30

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Bonfire Night we Would like the Garden bar area to be Licenced until
10pm

Fri 11:00 | 00:30

Sat 11:00 00:30

Sun 11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the provision of late night refreshmen ifferent time h

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
note 7)

Garden and Bar area only to be licensed until 8pm

Page 58




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
— please tick (please read guidance note 9)

On the

. O
premises
Off tl}e 0
premises
Both O

Mon [ 11:00 | 23:30

Tue 11:00 23:30

Wed 11:00 | 23:30

Thur 11:00 23:30

Fri 11:00 00:30

Sat 11:00 00:30

Sun 11:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 6)

Bonfire Night we Would like the Garden bar area to be Licenced until

10pm

Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Garden and Bar area to be opened for supply of alcohol from

Noon till 8pm
Monday to Sunday

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 59




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Bonfire Night we Would like the Garden bar area to be Licenced until
10pm

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00_100:00_
fue ] 11:00_ 100:00
Wed | 11:00_ 1 90:00,
Thar [ 11:00_| 00:00
Fri ] 11:00 101:00
Sat | 11:00_ | 01:00
Sun 11:00 | 00:00

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Garden and Bar are to be licenced on the following

Noon till 8pm
Monday until Sunday

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Please tick as appropriate

Page 60




& | have enclosed the premises licence X

® T have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence U

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 61




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Our Garden has Full CCTV throughout, this will be manned by Staff members

No Drugs are Allowed

Any Violence will be reported the relevant authorities

Any anti-Social behaviour will be dealt with and reported to the relevant authorities

¢) Public safety

We have Full CCTV
We Will Monitor How Many people we have in the premises
We have no Fire Issues but will adhere to all Fire Safety Precautions.

All staff will be first aid trained

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise will be kept to an acceptable level

All Litter will be Cleaned daily to cause no nuisance to neighbours

All Bins are emptied and will be away from public spaces

Lights in the evening are subtle and will be turned off after closing

Car park is open and we will encourage customers to use Car park and not Public Roads

e) The protection of children from harm

Strong Language will be monitored

No Adult entertainment Will be Allowed

No Children Under 18 Will be Allowed to consume or Buy Alcohol
No Drugs Are Allowed

No Gambling is Allowed

Any violence will be reported to the relevant authorities

Full CCTV is in operation

Page 62




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | understand that [ must now advertise my application.

® T have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

o oodg o O

® T understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part S — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Adekunle Ladega/ Advalue Properties Limited
Date 25/05/2022
Capacity Licence Holder

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 63




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.
3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
® Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
® Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
® Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
® Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
® Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

Page 64




10.

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

O any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

O any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

O any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

® (Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

O any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of

Page 65



I1.
12.
13.

14.

15.

whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 66



/9 abed

.~ Pub Floor Plan

1.-1:?5




g9 abed

Anglers Arms Garden Bar Floor Plan

Serving Hatch

Front Bar Door
Opening

)

qn

[

Fridges, Beer, Clder, aloahsts, Wine

Steps to cellar

. CCTV
Fire
Extinguishers



69 abed

Wickentree Restaurant 9

Dog Training Club /
o & 9Houghton Arms
Hammonds Fitted Ny %y % Y
Bedroom Furniture R iat 3
Bedroom furniture store «\d“ @ O/”
@ %
w y X
one® l’é/,/ Freaky Shakes
W %,
o"\‘) %’ s"\
'Anglers Arms 5 &“"}0
g Hope Methodist Churchv 2
L
F Aztec House 9
&
S

9,
John Martin °*e
Painting Contractors
/&'

9/7
2 /
g Wheel Shop

g
55 El/ 4 %"’%& 9

Glorias Crystall
3all Readings And...

ailsworth Podiatryv

Prestige alloy wheel
refurbishment centre...

v W PUIOL U U Y g LUt

Newton Heath

Qé*
o
& RuUsso Interiors
The Beauty Lounge o
&

o

Higher Failsworth
9 Primary School

%
>
o,
%
°
2

Professionally
Painted UPVC

Oldham Council Cleworth Motorsv
Ellesmerg st 9 Hydro Autos
/
AMC Furniture Manchester Alloy
Home Furniture Shop :Ac;\pl\\?é?';chﬁER Wheel Repair
Old Mill Antiqaes’
Antique Shop, /
4 & :
& Higher
& Memorial Park a
Q° :
; & %, v Google %,

K3 %
)
“u
Manchester Crushers
4
O,;),e
%
D
0y 2
“9“8\ %
S
%'»
<,
3 (=2
g
< e
%’ 2 oThe Green
2
<
3"%
e
2
¢ Starline GUARDS
3
®
- $5
Ormston Anthony o
Temporarily.closed Q.O‘o
2
2, 3 Peaks Challengev
% Package in 24 hours
2
f.
%
%

umed

New £

it
oot
o

Jo Deane BSM Trained

Driving Instructor



KN
atog [ .

N T EE / }
. @, 7he Bay & %
& N

g‘.«

2

v

A

%




il

4
i
i

hl
il
adalel _—_—_—————_




This page is intentionally left blank



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name Advalue Properties Ltd

Premises Name Anglers Arms

Premises Address 95 Wrigley head, Failsworth, m35 9bh
Type of Application Variation of premises

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title Miss
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name Danielle Hook
Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address 7 slater street Failsworth M35 9BR
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 73



Section 4 — Representation Details

X | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1lam. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

There have been events previously such as North Fest, and “raves” which the applicant
hasn’t notified the residents of. In this case, the music has caused disruption for the whole
weekend. The loud music is insufferable, as there is no area in the house which the music
can not be heard. And when | say loud, it felt like the house was shaking. Although |
understand that the events such as North fest are irregular. | am concerned that in a
residential area, if this was to be a weekly thing of “regulated” entertainment, the applicant
will continue to not consider the residents around his premises. And the loud, excruciating
music will be heard continually, into the night.

The premises is surrounded by residential houses, and our house backs onto the outside
area. We are not able to open our windows and there is literally no way of avoiding the
noise. As | have already experienced, on a weekly basis, as well as the rest of the people
who live here have.

| would have to consider moving properties if this was to go ahead.

Litter has also been a problem with glass bottles, pint glasses and also smashed glass
being left on the pavements.

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Page 74




Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Section 6 — Sighature

Sign: DHook

Date: 22/7/22

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 75


mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



D)EGFNY .‘,J|D

\ 05 AUG 2022

Section 1 - Application Detaits

:Dplic':antsNName A\\ . A, s /{/ s L_D’)

remises Name ‘5

Premises Address Fﬁ-g\ol ﬁ M/{ID ‘ |:§_‘—-_' M
E . u\_/ M LA [L :

Type of Application ;;\/EJ Q\ ‘ L‘\

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

: [
-{rﬂgj'(/aMrs/Miss/Ms/Other) LAJ' 0o AN PS L&jp la\C\H -

Full Name J
Ao o JuosuE -
-_—y /

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise}

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title J)
(M/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) Ay 2 udlS oo , \

Full Name ﬁ/ C[ l !
Ve 5 ajt \a k- l/u (4
Telephone
Sl?c(}‘(A& '

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise)

FaN ——
Full Address M Loy Head/ . Feanvsooth
(Including postcode) ( MBS- qQ ﬁ_

Please state nature of representation:

(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

leen

Organisation

Page 77



Section 4 - Representation Details

Vi

v/ | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to compiete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “‘on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the apphcanon w:lllundermme this objective

Do /l:‘:é:-_x_u,{q , Lt
XX b
J ca A 2 A X

Public Safety

Please state the reasons y u believe grantmg the application will gsgdermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nu:sance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will pipdermine this Obj tive ,

wf\ % MNesic Lfou 3

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the regsons you believe granting the applicati

«

jif undermine this objective

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

2 un. >, ol ’g‘ NN e a
et ez v te—pob a Rl

Page 78




Section 6 - Signature

Y N
W/ et Bl L
Date: | m W / / ‘g/ 272

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in

the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



65 AUG 2022

0) ECEIVE
R o |

Section 1 - Application Details T

Applicants Name

ADvarve Plofex1ieS LTD .

Premises Name

ANGLELS AL E

Premises Address

Wo2IGLEY HEAD | FAILSW oL TV

Type of Application

EMTenTiON of LICENCE -

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) He 6 pmes T- MmonAnmes—
Full Name
JOHIN san  £2ANCING MCNAWCE -
Telephone

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

G

Full Address
{Including postcode)

90 wiater) ey, FAWITH
MRS 9&?-

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
{Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Qther)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you uniess you notify us
otherwise)

Fuli Address
{Including postcode)

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 81



Section 4 —~ Representation Details

el object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

eV, WeeuaN) THE MUSIC MALeS 11T npoSidie

To EN WATce 1V, INCESSANT Boowywiy,

WToMAS SHOUTING | FIGHTING, (ALS  PULLING Y .

Public Safety 4

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

TH&re (s A TOVTAL Disecqrpp ANy NO LeSpect
Fe@ THE  ReEStp ents , SMmptiey GLASSES, LouD

MW 1 Somer,med EVOING  EAUG Hou § -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Te pmusic pProgre<si gedd Wovaer an hwe

nIswu guéy o, e 10 (b~ O LQ,\,.A%

AP S v orenAchd Amon STE) A WQekond &

{ Protection of Children from Harm -

Clease State the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

- s tneasbie , Lo ‘
: , Sl Haonay atheon
Ao A0t NGy~ A ou( oAl beeo Sereaga - |

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

AL THE NEianBow ¢ AtL UNANMMS» S 1A b))~
OProsih'on o} Hud Exrenin's . H g ba
Endvsin Ao, Wil hee muSic, f'i:}«»h\r:j)
Care Prlidy up, Spoecting P cnd_ dosn s
Voad, € hes0 |§ Vibmunyy Widn 1o
Llee ( of' Hae Mosic, we Cannot to\e e H

A tewo Neloi\binvf ~erl hoS tal fo kg
od Ciré. SM%Z of— repercufsina g
I s~ Page Novna, 4 adkA~eLf.

~




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: AN L% W

Date: 2/ §l22 - .

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all refevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in

the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Foim

Oldham

— rouncil

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

e relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

+ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

o The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 85



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

AoNa W pi’iv(’-’:’s/((ié,f [y )

Premises Name

AncleRS AZmg

Premises Address

INRiguey Heao Fa s o

Type of Application

ExTenTiod o L& Licened

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Moo gt (Nun

Full Name

M L @OS&.@(— Wice

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

FL‘.J\T' 8

~ s
oL EA NG 7 CAng inved

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your nanfe and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

LT

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Qther)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 86



Section 4 — Representation Details

v’

| object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1°' February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Feom Tuuasomy —ovNday 1T Atmorg

T o TS [2,“
. o St( A>D Wo ATl =1 LJ\T(—( W\,\“\)Nr o'pdl\jgmf ‘
D Fo Rackedr CominNe, Fom  AweieRy” ARMS

L

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

1 SEARED To fass Ted {2
DN THE #ﬂdjﬂﬁ’ATH Calks ALL C‘-""“ST"A N Ty Spfd‘\"\lﬂl

JP audo Do Tiad Load

s A5 Roud GAaNGE v a2 4

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
WHEL ATLast The Pus Closss THE Masd <n ~NC D Pl
Vin My Steest TuéRe MZe FIGRTE Smasin s Guacs
Soundg add Siaridq

(3 M Os i Te Qo

L AYS

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

TNEA CRES &FNou TS Have cafs WRicn ARS Co
SPaeduie Jp Add Dowsl TRE R WAY Dowd A o

~NSTAT L
N

WANST. it Had> Quwdea | o v ot o )

P\ oC 1~

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Bifagl TS (epPls Toox ovsr THiS PLR T Lumf

AT Lecalr BYT 52 TRE Lacr (P Mo NS 11 NS
Rete AT Tdde Weekdno TRy Ta (AdLad, o+ don S
Wit THE MUSve fiu\&\‘ns\q Dy AND NIGHT 15
Rz A ABSOLY TR N pmam@d « AR | TTundic

Bian

. . e
IO LG, S‘\\J\}\__p e OowE I £70P T :\\OH

Page 87



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: KU\J \/QQ)\
Date: 5 2 . 17‘22

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 88



	Agenda
	6 order of Proceedings
	7 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - Application.docx
	Appendix 1 Proposed Plan.pdf
	Plans-Eurocity.vsdx
	Page-1


	Appendix 2 - Location.pdf
	Appendix 3 -TS Rep.docx

	8 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - application.pdf, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 1 - plan.docx, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 2.docx, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 3 Danielle Hook.pdf, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 3 McLoughlin.pdf, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 3 McNamee.pdf, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 3 Wild.pdf, 21/09/2022 Licensing Panel


